
 
 

 

Date:10.5.2023 

 

 Mr David Ripper 
 Senior Metrology Engineer 
 Australian Energy Market Operator 
           Level 22, 530 Collins St 
 Melbourne Vic 3001 
 

Attn: - David, 
 

Re: Submission to include the Streetworx “Ozlite LED12 decorative luminaire on 
the AMEO Load Tables 
 

Greater Dandenong Council supports having the below Luminaire as an addition to the 
selection available to Council’s when maintaining there “Non-Standard Decorative 
lighting in the residential estates and see’s many benefits in using the luminaire from 
Streetworx and for it to be considered on the National Electricity Market Load Table for 
Unmetered Load for Unmetered Connection Points with the Unmetered Guideline. 
 

• Ozlite LED12 Decorative Luminaire 

 
Should you have any further enquiries regarding this submission, please do not hesitate 
to contact the undersigned on 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Glenn Arnott  

Infrastructure & Utilities Contracts Coordinator 

Ph : 85711785   Mb: 0409 423160 

Glenn.arnott@cgd.vic.gov.au 

PO Box 200 Dandenong VIC 3175 

www.greaterdandenong.com  
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